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Monique Franklin

Adult Collection Development Coordinator

Fort Bend County Libraries

1001 Golfview Drive

Richmond TX 77469

26 September 2013

Dear Monique,

Extension to your subscription to the collectionHQ Service

We Bridgeall Libraries Limited, a company registered under the Companies Acts (company number
SC297736) and having our registered office and place of business at 1 Ainsiie Road, Hillington Park
Glasgow G52 4RU, have pleasure in offering to provide you, the addressee named above, with the under
noted Service subject to the terms and conditions for your initial subscription (available upon request).

Service:

Subscription Period:

Provision, over a web interface, of a subscription based, hosted
software application called collectionHQ, using data supplied to us by

you in accordance with the service description, details of which are

contained in the "Service Description" document which is available

upon request.

3 Years commencing 14th February 2014 to 14th February 2017

The costs associated with the provision of the above Service are as follows:

Subscription Fee: List price USD $35,360 per annum

with 10% discount for 3 year subscription

= USD $31,824 per annum for 3 years

Designated Libraries:

Permitted Users:

Minimum Hardware and

Software Requirements:

Website:

Designated Contact(s):

10

20

• A supported Internet browser (see www.collectionhq.com for a list

of supported browsers)

* A connection from your internal network to the Internet with a

minimum nominal speed of 8Mbps

* Outbound FTP Access

Our website located at www.collectionhq.com (or such other domain

name as we may from time to time specify) from which the Service is

to be provided.

mfranklin@fortbend.lib.tx.us



If the subscription is terminated before the end of the period set forth in this agreement, then the discount

applied for previous periods will be payable.

Yours faithfully,

Norene Allen

Account Manager

For and on behalf of Bridgeall Libraries Limited

Acceptance on Fort Bend County Libraries behalf

Date

Signature





































From: Stewart, Paul
To: Moses, Tabitha; Reveles, Mary
Subject: RE: RQ 91680
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2013 8:24:20 AM

Tabitha,
 
The extension is approved as to legal form.  An additional addendum is not necessary as the
extension includes a statement that the subscription is “subject to the terms and conditions for
your initial subscription” which included the addendum.
 
Thanks.
 
Paul J. Stewart
Assistant County Attorney
Chief- General Counsel Division
Fort Bend County
301 Jackson Street, Suite 728
Richmond, Texas 77469
Telephone No. 281-341-4555
Fax No. 281-341-4557
paul.stewart@co.fort-bend.tx.us
 
From: Moses, Tabitha 
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 4:34 PM
To: Stewart, Paul; Reveles, Mary
Subject: RQ 91680
 
Please see attached subscription renewal for CollectionHQ services. Please note that they
are wanting the 3 year option for 31,824 per year which will require court approval. Does
this need an Addendum as the previous contract did.
 
 
Thank you,

Tabitha Moses

Fort Bend County Purchasing
Buyer I
P:  (281) 344-3929
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